From: Heyman, George ENVIEX

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Pushing for investment in electric vehicle charging infrastructure
Date: Tuesday, December 5, 2017 11:18:00

Dear Ryan,

The short answer is that we will working with the Ministry of Energy, Mines and Petroleum
Resources to improve access to EV charging across BC for both personal and commercial vehicles as
well as measures to increase conversion to zero emission vehicles. Our new Climate Solutions and
Clean Growth Advisory Committee will be helping us define and implement priorities on this and
other climate actions.

Best regards

From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Sent: Sunday, December 3, 2017 1:26 PM

To: Heyman, George ENV:EX

Subject: FW: Pushing for investment in electric vehicle charging infrastructure
Minister,

Would you like staff to draft a response to this message?

From: Ryan Mullins [mailto:ryan@bigdvd.com]

Sent: Wednesday, November 8, 2017 4:44 PM

To: rge.Heyman.ml i

Cc: Donna Sanford; Minister, ENV ENV:EX

Subject: Pushing for investment in electric vehicle charging infrastructure

Hey George,

Weren’t we just talking about this :)! The answer we want to give on this question is YES!
There should be a committee struck to explore how $10 million could build 100 level 3
chargers a year in BC.

I know this is a tough time to talk to BC Hydro about anything but I would like to believe
there is someone over there who would welcome a new funded program that is going to be a
cash cow for them down the road.

MP Richard Cannings informed me that there is $80 or $90 Million available from the Feds
for this nationally.

How do we kick start the process before it becomes an idea owned by the Green Party.
Cheers!

Ryan Mullins

President

Big Picture Digital Productions Inc
1023 Falkland Road

Victoria, BC

V8S4M3

250-590-7806

ryan@bigdvd.com
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From: Heyman, George ENV:EX

To: i line ENV:
Subject: Fwd: Conservation oficers
Date: Thursday, December 7, 2017 16:17:29

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: s22

Date: December 7, 2017 at 12:28:02 PM PST

To: <premier@gov.be.ca>, <george.heyman@gov.bc.ca>
Cec: <andrew.weaver.mla@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: Conservation oficers

December 7, 2017

Dear Premier John Horgan, Minister of Environment George Heyman and
Andrew Weaver, Leader of the Green Party

With December 1st marking the end of grizzly bear hunting in the Great Bear
Rainforest (it should be extended to the whole province), hopefully a new era
has dawned in British Columbia, and | thank you fro bringing it about.

However, another dark cloud looms on the horizon for those who love wildlife.
You are planning to use conservation officers to police the new regulations
which | guess are being drawn up. They have to be policed by someone and |
suppose conservation officers are the logical choice — except that some of these
officers I’'m told happen to be trophy hunters. As well, the recruitment ad is
designed to appeal to the love of killing that some people have. And 500 bears
(grizzly and black) being killed as “nuisance bears” is way too many. | would
consider this akin in some ways to the way some police officers have been killing
young black men in the United States. For this reason, any one applying for the
job as “conservation (?) officer” must be thoroughly vetted to make sure s/he is
not this kind of person.

The second issue seems to be that there is no real enforcement of the laws
against improper food handling, a major factor in wildlife getting into trouble
with humans. This includes careless disposal of garbage, failure to pick up fruit
from fruit trees, not properly fencing in or otherwise protecting cattle and other
livestock —and, in some cases, deliberate feeding. Conservation officers would
be making better use of their time monitoring these things and prosecuting
violators with hefty fines or even jail time. And proper wildlife etiquette should
be taught in schools. Too much attention has been given to dead politicians and
not enough to the live things around us, human and non human.
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Many of us voted for both your parties in hopes that you would give more
attention to wildlife and the environment, as stated in your campaigns. Please
do not disappoint.

The best way to protect people from being harmed by wildlife is to protect
wildlife from being harmed by people. Please make this a cornerstone of your
wildlife policy.

Thank you.
5.22
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From: Temp Correspondence Unit ENVIEX

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Brosz, Corinne M ITT:EX

Cc: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Frampton lie ENV:EX

Subject: Materials for Minister"s Meeting: #313322/8569 MLA Briefing, Furstenau re: Environmental Assessment - Jan 24,
2:30pm

Date: Friday, January 19, 2018 09:54:12

Attachments: image001.png

313322 InfoBN Meeting Sonia F |

Good morning,

Please see attached for materials for Minister’s Briefing with MLA Furstenau regarding
Environmental Assessment.

Issue: Discuss environmental assessment revitalization

ADM/Department Responsible: Kevin Jardine, EAO

Thank you,
Ari
- Ari Miller
& " A/ Administrative Coordinator to
B Mark Zacharias, Deputy Minister, Environment
(j(m'l{_{!_\li.‘.:;',.\ Ministry of Environment & Climate Change Strategy

P: 250-387-9886/F: 250-387-6003 / Temp.CorrespondenceUnit@gov.be.ca
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ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT OFFICE
INFORMATION NOTE FOR MEETING

Date: January 17, 2018
File: 280-20 2017BN
XREF: 140-20/EAREV
CLIFF/tracking #: 313322

PREPARED FOR: Honourable George Heyman, Minister of Environment

DATE AND TIME OF MEETING: 2:30 PM, January 24, 2018

ATTENDEES: MLA Sonia Fursteneau representing the Green Party caucus

ISSUE: Update on Revitalization

BACKGROUND:

Government has committed to fully implementing the United Nations
Declaration on Rights of Indigenous Peoples (UNDRIP), the
recommendations of the Truth and Reconciliation Commission Report
(TRC), and the Tsilhgot'in Nation v BC decision of the Supreme Court of
Canada.
In Fall 2017, the Environmental and Land Use Committee (ELUC)
endorsed the Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy to
work collaboratively with Indigenous groups to identify priority
Environmental Assessment (EA) Revitalization recommendations to
pursue and implement government’s commitments.
The three objectives of EA Revitalization were confirmed to be:

o Enhance public confidence

o Pursue reconciliation

o Protect the environment while supporting sustainable economic

growth

DISCUSSION:

The Environmental Assessment Office (EAQO) has been working
collaboratively on behalf of the Minister with the First Nations Energy and
Mining Council (FNEMC) to develop a process for reaching consensus on
recommendations for a revitalized EA process.

This process would be jointly administered by the EAO and FNEMC, to
inform the Minister and the First Nations Leadership Council (FNLC) in
making decisions on proposed changes to the EA process.

1of2
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Contact:
Name:
Title:
Phone:

Proposed Schedule:

February to April;

o First Nations engagement — the EAO and FNEMC will host regional
workshops, providing an opportunity for all 203 First Nations to
participate in EA Revitalization.

o EA Advisory Committee — the EAO and FNEMC will establish an
EA Advisory Committee to advise on the EA Revitalization goals of
enhancing public confidence, protecting the environment and
supporting economic growth.

o Other engagements — the EAO will seek input from stakeholders
groups, government agencies, local governments and the federal
government.

May: Draft issues paper for public comment, based on engagements.
June: Public Comment Period — public engagement and submissions on
issues paper.

Summer: Draft “what we heard” document and Intentions Paper on
proposed changes to revitalize the EA process;

o Joint report to Chiefs-Cabinet table on proposed reforms.

o Presentation at First Nations Gathering on proposed reforms.

o Development of Request for Legislation.

Target date for introduction of a new legislative/regulatory framework
proposal is Fall 2018.

Dependencies:

Continued need to align with processes for other Provincial mandate
priorities (e.g. land use planning; species at risk legislation and climate
action plan).

Continued need for flexibility in timeline to ensure that all First Nations,
local communities and governments and the broader public are provided
with an opportunity to meaningfully engage in, and influence the EA.

Attachment: Proposed EA revitalization process diagram

Prepared by:

Paul Craven Name: Kate Haines
Executive Director, SSCD Title Manager, Policy and Legislation
778 698-9333 Phone: 778 698-9351

Reviewed by Initials | Date

Associate DM KJ 2018-01-17

ADM, EA Operations

(always required for EA

operations items)

ED, SSCD/EPD PC 2018-01-17

20of 2
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Attachment 1 of 1: Environmental Assessment Revitalization Process (draft)
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From: Cameron, Tara D ENVIEX

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Cc: Duncan, Laurie ENV:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Brosz, Corinne M |TT:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX
Subject: 313487 - Green Consultation - Scrap-It/EVs - Bullets

Date: Tuesday, January 23, 2018 13:05:26

Attachments: 313487 - Bullets - Scrap-It and EVs.docx

313487 - Original Incoming - Olsen.pdf

Good afternoon,

Please find attached background for tomorrow’s Green Consultation meeting regarding Scrap-It
and EVs.

Issue: Meeting with MLAs Olsen and Furstenau
Department Responsible: Climate Action Secretariat
Meeting Date: January 24, 4-4:30pm

Staff attending: Bobbi Plecas to join the meeting
Thank you, Tara

Tara Cameron

Manager, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Climate Change

778-698-4842 (office)

250-507-0124 (cell)
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

January 19, 2018

Bullets

Cliff# 313487
Department/Branch Climate Action Secretariat
Writer Alvaro Diaz/Ben Finkelstein

Subject: Scrap-It and Electric Vehicles (EV) meeting with MLAs

Adam Olsen and Sonia Furstenau on January 24 at 4:00pm

Issue/Background:

e The purpose of the meeting is to discuss electric vehicle incentives and accessibility of
the BC Scrap-It Program to independent EV dealers.

e The Ministry of Energy, Mines & Petroleum Resources (EMPR) is responsible for the
Clean Energy Vehicle (CEV) Program and it is intended to accelerate the adoption of
CEVs in BC. It is recommended that related inquiries be addressed to Minister Mungall
as well.

e Issues raised by MLA Olsen are:

o The limited availability of the Scrap-It program, making it a barrier for people to
make a shift to EV vehicles.

o The fact that many retailers are not eligible for the program, concentrating the
market on just a few dealerships.

e The BC Scrap-It Program is a not-for-profit society, not a provincial program. The
original program design (back in 1996) did not involve provincial government funding.

e When the program initially searched for partners that would provide funding the New Car
Dealers Association (NCDA) was one of the few entities or associations that chose to be
a part of the program.

e Scrap-It also receives financial support from carbon credits allocated to them by a legal
agreement between a fuel supplier (Shell) and EMPR. This is a mechanism fuel suppliers
can use to comply with BC’s Low Carbon Fuel Standard (LCFS) under the Renewable
and Low Carbon Fuel Requirements Regulation. However, Scrap-It GHG reductions
resulting from their program are low and not necessarily meeting the intentions of the
LCFS.

e According to Scrap-It, they can only allocate 1,000 incentives for new cars and only 250

for used cars. There are approximately 125 NCDA dealers that sell used cars.
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BRITISH
COLUMBIA

The provincially funded CEV program only provides incentives for new cars.

The independent dealership at MLA Olsen’s riding (Motorize) is not eligible for the
program as they are not a member of the NCDA.

The Province is aware of the challenges encouraging the development of the CEV market
and is taking action to address them. Challenges include the limited supply of CEVs,
current incentive programs being oversubscribed, and the need to encourage more
regional supply from dealers to increase sales.

Both the Pan Canadian Framework (PCF) and the Federal Budget 2017 include
commitments with respect to CEV.

The National ZEV strategy has a scrappage program as an option for consideration.

The Province is currently working on identifying investment opportunities under the PCF
and federal budget that support CEV infrastructure.

EMPR is also exploring options to have a Provincial fleet initiative to encourage CEV
adoption; and along with partners at the Pacific Coast Collaborative (PCC), is analysing
the development of investment criteria to inform new EV charging infrastructure
decisions.

In the September 2017 Budget Update the Province committed $40 million to continue
the CEV Program. This funding will support fuelling and charging infrastructure,

research, public awareness, and incentive programs for CEVs.
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LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

of BRITISH COLUMBIA

f
MINISTER’S OFFICE ~ RECEIVED [
MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT ‘

I

Adam Olsen MLA
Saanich North and the Islands

Nov 17%, 2017 NOV 22 2017

CIMin Reply O Reply Orocr (3 OM Reply I InfofFle
O Send Interim £ Redirect fo
Oce

CLIFF4

Dear Minister Heyman,

| am writing you today regarding incentives for electric vehicles. Currently British Columbia has
the SCRAP-IT program, which is a voluntary early retirement vehicle program that provides
incentives to help British Columbians replace higher polluting vehicles with cleaner forms of
transportation. This is administered through a not-for-profit society and is only available in a
limited quantity at specific dealerships.

For consumers purchasing an electric vehicle can be more cost-effective than maintaining a gas-
powered vehicle and have a positive impact on the environment. Many British Columbians
would like to switch to an electric vehicle, but find cost to be a barrier. Because of the limited
availability of this incentive program, people are not able to make the switch unless they live
near one of the dealerships included in the program.

This raises an additional concern regarding dealers. In my riding electric vehicles, bath new and
used, are available through local, independent retailers. However, these retailers are not
eligible for the SCRAP-IT program and are losing business to the larger corporations that are
included, This is slowing the growth of electric vehicle owners by keeping the market
concentrated on a few dealerships and pushing others out of the market.

| ask that you look at how to make incentives for electric vehicles accessible across the province
and applicable at all licensed dealerships under the Vehicle Sales Authority of British Columbia.

Adam Olsen

MLA for Saanich North and the Islands

Constituency Office Legislative Office

2]5-- 2506 Beacon Avenue Room 028 Parliament Buildings
Sidncy, BC V8L 4T9 Victoria, BC V8V X4
T250-655-5600 T 250-387-8347

F 250-655-7398 Adam.Olsen. MLA@leg. be.ca
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From: Temp Correspondence Unit ENV:EX

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Br i y

Cc: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Buttman, Ashley ENV:EX

Subject: Materials for Minister"s Meeting: #313321/8652 MGH Briefing w/ Green Caucus re: Professional reliance Review -
Jan 31, 2:30pm

Date: Friday, January 26, 2018 12:57:09

Attachments: image001.png

313321 IN MIN Professional Reliance 8652.docx

Hi Kirsten and Corinne,

Please see attached for materials for the Minister’s Briefing with Green Caucus regarding
Professional Reliance Review on January 31 at 2:30

Issue: Professional Reliance Review briefing with Green Caucus

Attendees: MLA Sonia Furstenau, Caelie Frampton, Donna Sanford, Caitlin Copage
ADM/Department Responsible: Jennifer McGuire, ESSP

Thank you,
Ari
- Ari Miller
£ 0% A/ Administrative Coordinator to
B Mark Zacharias, Deputy Minister, Environment
(‘_(#{!\'i\.”.\ Ministry of Environment & Climate Change Strategy

P: 250-387-9886/F: 250-387-6003 / Temp.CorrespondenceUnit@gov.bc.ca
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MINISTRY OF ENVIRONMENT AND
CLIMATE CHANGE STRATEGY
INFORMATION NOTE
January 25, 2018
File:
CLIFF/tracking #:313321

PREPARED FOR: Honourable Minister George Heyman

ATTENDEES: MLA Sonia Furstenau, Caelie Frampton, Donna Sanford, Caitlin Copage
ISSUE: Professional Reliance Review briefing with Green Caucus January 31, 2018
BACKGROUND:

The Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy is conducting a review of the
professional reliance model in the natural resource sector to ensure the highest
professional, technical and ethical standards are being applied to resource management in
BC This review is a priority for government and is contained in the Minister’s mandate
letter, and in the Confidence and Supply Agreement with the Green Caucus.

The objectives of this review are to make recommendations on:
e  Whether professional associations that oversee qualified professionals employ
best practices to protect the public interest;
e Whether government oversight of professional associations is adequate, and;
e Conditions governing the involvement of qualified professionals in government’s
resource management decisions and the appropriate level of government oversight
to assure the public and their interests are protected.

DISCUSSION:

This project consists of five components:
1. A compliance audit of professional associations;
2. Appropriateness and effectiveness assessments of natural resource regulatory
regimes;
3. Public engagement;
4. A jurisdictional/sectoral scan; and
5. A final report with recommendations.

The compliance audit of the professional associations is looking at the Engineers and
Geoscientists of BC, Association of BC Forest Professionals, BC Institute of Agrologists,
College of Applied Biology, and the Applied Science Technologists and Technicians of
BC. Final compliance audit reports are being developed for each of these associations
based on day long interviews, association submissions, and other available information.
Reports will be finalized by March 1, 2018.

The appropriateness and effectiveness assessments for 36 natural resource regulatory
regimes where qualified professionals are relied upon is intended to evaluate whether
there are decisions being made by qualified professionals that should be held within

1of3
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government, and if there are effective checks and balances to protect the public interest.
The project team is currently conducting interviews with staff across the natural resource
ministries as part of the assessment process. Assessments for all 36 high priority
regulatory regimes will be complete by February 28" 2018.

Public engagement through the EngageBC portal closed on January 19", 2018.
Submission numbers and results are still being finalized and collated to form a public
engagement report, however currently, public engagement included:

e 9,500+ website visits including 500+ views of Minister Heyman’s video on

professional reliance;

e 2,400+ public surveys completed;

e 100+ stakeholder submissions;

e 300+ citizen submissions.

Several engagement activities are still active include:
e A survey for qualified professionals that remains open until January 27" (1,600
responses to date);
¢ Ongoing stakeholder interviews (over two dozen completed to date);
e An invitation has been sent to every First Nation in the province to be interviewed
by the project team (interviews currently being scheduled).

The Jurisdictional/sectoral scan is currently being conducted to identify best practices in
professional reliance models in other jurisdictions and sectors. This scan will be complete
by February 28", 2018.

The final report with recommendations will be informed by the products from the other
components of this review (five association compliance audits, appropriateness and
effectiveness assessments of natural resource regulatory regimes, public engagement final
report, jurisdictional/sector scan). The report will be completed by spring 2018 and
submitted to Minister Heyman, and a release to the public.

NEXT STEPS:

e Compliance audit reports for the five professional associations in scope for this
review will be complete by March 1, 2018.

e 36 appropriateness and effectiveness assessment will be complete by February 28,
2018.

e A public engagement final report will be complete by February 28, 2018.

e A jurisdictional/sectoral scan will be complete by February 28, 2018.

e A final report with recommendations will be complete by spring 2018.

Contact: Alternate Contact: Prepared by:
Jennifer McGuire Leon Gaber Naomi Palulis
ESSPD Project Director Strategic Policy
778-698-8521 250-812-1809 778-698-7160

20f3
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Reviewed by Initials Date
DM MZ

DMO KK Jan 26/18
ADM JLM Jan 25/18
Dir./Mgr.

Author
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From: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX
Subject: RE: MLA Adam Olsen Request: Mt. Erskin

Date: Monday, February 5, 2018 13:13:29

Thank you!

From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 12:26 PM

To: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX
Subject: RE: MLA Adam Olsen Request: Mt. Erskin

Hi Karla,

Thanks for the heads up. | can let his office know to submit all requests through the MO (either me
or Reamick). And | can request details on Mt Erkin too.

Thanks,

Eveline

From: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, February 5, 2018 12:23 PM

To: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Lo, Reamick ENV:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX

Subject: MLA Adam Olsen Request: Mt. Erskin

Hi Eveline/Reamick,

MLA Adam Olsen’s consist assistant reached out to ministry staff directly with a request for an
update on Mt. Erkin. Could you please connect with them to let them know any requests for info
should come through the MO? Also, we would need to know have the specifics in relation to what
information they are seeking before we can provide a response.

Thank you.

Karla Kennedy

Manager, Executive Operations

Deputy Minister’s Office

Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

Office: 778-698-9306 Mobile *new*: 778-584-1684

Email: Karla.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca
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From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

To: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX
Subject: Re: A call with AW and MGH
Date: Friday, February 9, 2018 11:51:46

Yes please! Can they just call each other’s cell phones
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 9, 2018, at 9:34 AM, Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Caelie,
Andrew can do 4pm today, is that still available?

Thanks,

Jaymini

Jaymini Bhikha
Caucus Coordinator
Green Caucus
250-387-8347

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX [mailto:Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Thursday, February 8, 2018 5:36 PM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Subject: A call with AW and MGH

Hi Jaymini,

I’'m wondering if | can set up a time for MGH and Dr. Andrew Weaver to talk about
Andrew’s role in moving forward with our climate strategy.

| was hoping we could even do it as early as tomorrow, if that works for Dr. Weaver.
The Minister is free for a call between 4-4:30 and 5:00-5:30 pm tomorrow (Friday).
Thanks,

Caelie

Caelie Frampton
Senior Ministerial Assistant, Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
778.678.2028
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From: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX

To: Erampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: RE: A call with AW and MGH
Date: Friday, February 9, 2018 13:48:32

Ok, thanks, 4pm it is! We'll have staff joining the call, is there a conference call line we can use?
Jaymini Bhikha

Caucus Coordinator

Green Caucus

250-387-8347

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX [mailto:Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Friday, February 9, 2018 11:52 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini

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

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@l|eg.bc.ca>

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
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From: Erampton, Caelie ENVIEX
To: MINCAL, ENV ENVIEX
Subject: Accepted: Call Andrew Weaver: MGH to moderate
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From: hikh ini

To: Neilson, Kirsten »

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Frampton lie ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Heyman/MLA Weaver meeting request
Date: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:48:43

Great, thanks.

From: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX [mailto:Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:38 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX ; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: RE: Minister Heyman/MLA Weaver meeting request
Thanks, Jaymini. Our office will work.

Kirsten

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 10:34 AM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Heyman/MLA Weaver meeting request

Hi Kirsten,

We can make Feb 28 at 4pm work.

In the Minister’s office or Andrew’s?

Thanks,

Jaymini

From: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX [mailto:Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca]
Sent: Wednesday, February 14, 2018 9:33 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Minister Heyman/MLA Weaver meeting request

Hi Jaymini,

Minister Heyman is completely booked next week, with the exception of the 28" at 4pm.

The following week, we could do March 8th at 2pm or between 3pm to 4:30 pm.
Kirsten

From: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 13, 2018 2:43 PM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Subject: Minister Heyman/MLA Weaver meeting request

Hello Kirsten and Jaymini. Further to discussions this morning at the Consultation Committee

meeting — can you please work to schedule a meeting between Minister Heyman and MLA Weaver
on BC's climate action strategy.
Timing:
¢ 30 minutes
¢ in the next week or so (with more to be scheduled subsequently)
Attendees:
¢ Minister Heyman and Ministerial Assistant
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o MLA Weaver, and Green Caucus staff, TBD
e Caitlin Copage and/or Donna Sanford, CASA Secretariat
Please let me know if you’ve got any questions or if | can assist. Thank you.
Donna Sanford
Executive Director
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat

Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca
250-893-4771
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From: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

To: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENVIEX; Crebo, David GCPEEX
Subject: RE: Green Q on Steelhead stocks
Date: Monday, February 19, 2018 09:11:13

This is what we have:

* COSEWIC (an independent science panel), has recently identified many salmon and steelhead
populations in the Fraser River to be at risk of extinction.

¢ We have begun planning for their recovery with FLNR and AGRI the federal government, and
the people of BC.

¢ My ministry has been working to provide science advice for informing management decisions
on reducing impacts in the short-term, and understanding reasons for the decline and
finding long-term solutions.

e Recovery of the Thompson and Chilcotin steelhead, and the other salmon in the Fraser
watershed will take effort from all of us over the long-term, as will the recovery of all the
salmonids in the Fraser watershed.

From: Howlett, Tim GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 19, 2018 9:11 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Crebo, David GCPE:EX

Subject: Green Q on Steelhead stocks

The Greens are going to ask about what the government is doing to respond to the COSEWIC

conclusion that steelhead trout in the Thompson and Chilcotin river systems are seriously
threatened and should be listed under the federal Species at Risk Act.

Do we have any background we could use in crafting a response?

Not sure which Minister will take the Q yet.

COSEWIC release (Feb 13): https://www.newswire.ca/news-rel
concludes-that-bes-interior-steelhead-trout-at-risk-of-extinction-673950263 . html

Olsen also sent the attached letter to FLNRORD, MOE, MA and MIRR on the topic in December.
Would we have materials prepared for a response?

Tim Howlett

Issues Manager

Strategic Issues Division, GCPE

250.208.4828
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From: Kennedy, Karla ENV:EX
To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Xia, Eveline ENV:EX

Cc: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX
Subject: Actions from Roundtable this morning
Date: Monday, February 19, 2018 10:37:09
Hi,

Just wanted to confirm the actions | had noted from RT this morning. Does this reflect what you
heard as well?
1. Friday, Feb 23 - 70th Annual Forestry Conference & AGM re: Professional Reliance
e MZ and/or JLM to potentially take this on behalf of MGH — Caelie/Eveline to confirm if
this is a go
¢ [f MGH will speak, briefing to be set up with JLM on what the conference is and what
to expect (discussion was somewhat had on this at RT so not sure if it’s needed)
o MGH requested a few examples to use during his speech. Crebo/Jennifer to
work on that.
¢ MGH would like a briefing set up with Mark Haddock (no timeline mentioned of when
he would like that)
2. Intensions Paper re: Spills Announcement
e Technical briefing with Greens to be set up — MO to arrange
3. Professional Reliance — Draft Professional Accountability Policy
¢ MGH to review — Karla to arrange with staff
4. Scientific Advisory Panel
¢ MGH would like a briefing from Mark. MO to arrange
Karla Kennedy
Manager, Executive Operations
Deputy Minister’s Office
Ministry of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Office: 778-698-9306 Mobile *new*: 778-584-1684

Email: Karla.Kennedy@gov.bc.ca
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From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX

Subject: For action: request for info - Green Caucus Leg Consultations
Date: Monday, February 19, 2018 14:00:10

Good afternoon, Caelie --

The Green Caucus is interested in learning more about the Protected Areas of British Columbia Act
coming forward this session from your Ministry to determine their level of interest in engagement
and consultation. This is further to the Confidence and Supply Agreement commitment to consult
with the Green Caucus on legislation to be introduced in the House. Don Wright has alerted Deputy
Ministers that the CASA Secretariat will be working with MAs to schedule any leg consultation
meetings requested by the Green Caucus.

Could you please work with your Ministry staff to provide one paragraph or 3-5 bullets on the
intent of the proposed legislation at your earliest convenience.

Appropriate information can simply be cut and pasted from the Request For Legislation. We will
share this information with the Green Caucus to determine whether consultation is requested, and
we’ll confirm next steps with you as soon as possible. Confidentiality undertakings have been
signed by all Green Caucus MLAs and staff, and are in effect. Note that draft legislation will not be
shared with the Green Caucus at any time.

Please feel free to contact me with any questions.

Thank you,

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat

caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca
p. 778-677-6651
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From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

i :
To: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; Rendek, Judy LASS:EX
Subject: RE: Minister Heyman/MLA Weaver meeting request
Date: Monday, February 26, 2018 10:02:44

Hi everyone,

Due to conflicting schedules, the meeting on Wednesday for MLA Weaver and Minister Heyman

will now be pushed back 15 minutes.
Confirmed details:

Time: 4:15 - 4:45

Location: ENV MO - RM 112
Attendees:

- Minister Heyman and ENV staff; MA
- MLA Weaver and GC staff

- Caitlin Copage and/or Donna Sanford, CASA Secretariat
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

on BC’s climate action strategy.
Timing:
¢ 30 minutes

¢ in the next week or so (with more to be scheduled subsequently)

Attendees:
¢ Minister Heyman and Ministerial Assistant
¢ MLA Weaver, and Green Caucus staff, TBD

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
To: Xia, Eveline ENVIEX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX
Subject: Meeting with the Greens

Update on spills announcement.

Mark, David Morel and Cameron Lewis.
Eveline to attend.
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From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX
Subject: FW: RUSH: Feb 27 Brfg -ENV/GC re: Spills

Date: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 10:06:53

FYI

From: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:51 AM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX
Cc: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX
Subject: RE: RUSH: Feb 27 Brfg -ENV/GC re: Spills
Joining Mark will be David Morel and Cameron Lewis.
Thank you

Coleen

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: Tuesday, February 27, 2018 8:46 AM

To: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX; Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX
Cc: Xia, Eveline ENV:EX; Zacharias, Mark ENV:EX
Subject: RE: RUSH: Feb 27 Brfg -ENV/GC re: Spills
Eveline will be attending the meeting with Mark.

Caelie

From: Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 8:24 PM

To: Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX

Cc: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: Re: RUSH: Feb 27 Brfg -ENV/GC re: Spills
Hi

We can do 2pm tomorrow

Kirsten Neilson

Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George Heyman
Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy

Office: 250-387-3069 Mobile: 250-893-1647

On Feb 26, 2018, at 8:22 PM, Gooderham, Coleen E ENV:EX <Coleen.Gooderham@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Yes
Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 26, 2018, at 7:57 PM, Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Will 2 pm work for Mark tomorrow?

Kirsten Neilson
Administrative Coordinator to the Honourable George
Heyman
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Minister of Environment and Climate Change Strategy
Office: 250-387-3069 Mobile: 250-893-1647

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX"
<Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca>

Date: February 26, 2018 at 5:05:24 PM PST

To: "Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX" <Jaymini.Bhikha@l|eg.bc.ca>,
"Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX" <Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Lilly, Liz LASS:EX" <Liz.Lilly@leg.bc.ca>, "Sanford, Donna
L GCPE:EX" <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>, "Frampton, Caelie
ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton v.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: RUSH: Feb 27 Brfg -ENV/GC re: Spills

Hi everyone,

| spoke to Jaymini just now; best window right now is
between 2:00 - 3:30 PM tomorrow.

Caelie or Kirsten —would you be able to confirm if there is a
slot in there that works?

Thanks again!

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation

Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca

p. 778-677-6651

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Sent: Monday, February 26, 2018 4:56 PM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini LASS:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Cc: Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Frampton,
Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: RUSH: Feb 27 Brfg -ENV/GC re: Spills
Importance: High

Hi Kirsten and Jaymini,

Apologies for this rush request — we are hoping to arrange a
briefing re: spills for the Green Caucus for tomorrow:
Timing:

- 30 mins

- Feb 27

Attendees:

- ENV DM Mark Zacharias

- MA Caelie Frampton

- Green Caucus MLAs and/or staff, tbd

- Caitlin Copage and/or Donna Sanford, CASA Secretariat
Apologies for the late notice — | will try to call to identify
possible windows.

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

To: Beale, William AGRI:EX; Renneberg, Tim FLNR:EX; Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: FW: B.C. Green caucus calls on province to establish secretariat responsible for wild salmon

Date: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:10:26

Attachments: B.C. Green caucus calls on province to take steps to protect wild salmon (1).pdf

FYI

From: Oliver, Jillian [mailto:Jillian.Oliver@leg.bc.ca]
Sent: Thursday, March 1, 2018 11:05 AM
Subject: B.C. Green caucus calls on province to establish secretariat responsible for wild salmon

B.C. GREEN CAUCUS

For immediate release
March 1, 2018

B.C. Green caucus calls on province to establish secretariat responsible for wild
salmon

VICTORIA, B.C. — The B.C. Green caucus is calling on the government to immediately
establish a secretariat responsible for wild salmon. The caucus’ call comes after a week of
questioning the government over its plans to protect wild salmon.

“Wild salmon are a foundational B.C. species of vital importance to our economy and to our
communities,” said Adam Olsen, spokesperson for natural resources and agriculture. “The
MLAs that now sit on the government side of the house are well aware of the risks facing
this species, having often drawn attention to this issue when in opposition. It is time to
move beyond words and take action. There is absolutely no reason to delay taking action to
help restore B.C.'s wild salmon stocks to levels that support a healthy environment and a
thriving wild salmon fishery.”

Andrew Weaver, leader of the B.C. Green Party, added that the Premier’s response today
strengthens the case for a secretariat: “Even the Premier acknowledges that the questions
posed to his government this week demonstrate serious inter-jurisdictional and cross-
ministerial challenges. As Adam argued today, secretariats have been created to respond
to issues like climate change and conflict of interest. A dedicated, empowered secretariat
would ensure this issue of importance to so many British Columbians, and especially
coastal First Nations, is given the prioritization it deserves.”

To be effective, the secretariat responsible for wild salmon would need to granted adequate
funding and authority. A wild salmon secretariat could streamline and coordinate all the
work being done and stand as a united representative in negotiations with DFO.

“At present, responsibility for steelhead and wild salmon is split among six government
ministries in addition to the federal Department of Fisheries,” added Sonia Furstenau,
spokesperson for environment. “It has become clear that this confusing, inefficient system
is not making headway on the policy changes that are needed to promote healthy levels of
wild salmon stocks. | am proud to stand with my colleagues in calling for this much-needed
office.”

-30-

Media contact

Jillian Oliver, Press Secretary

+1 778-650-0597 | jillian.oliver@leg.bc.ca

Jillian Oliver

Press Secretary

BC Green caucus

c. 778-650-0597
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0. 250-387-3094
e. jillian.oliver@leg.bc.ca

Page 32 of 36 MOE-2018-81537



B.C. GREEN CAUCUS

For immediate release
March 1, 2018

B.C. Green caucus calls on province to establish secretariat responsible for wild saimon

VICTORIA, B.C. — The B.C. Green caucus is calling on the government to immediately establish
a secretariat responsible for wild salmon. The caucus’ call comes after a week of questioning
the government over its plans to protect wild salmon.

“Wild salmon are a foundational B.C. species of vital importance to our economy and to our
communities,” said Adam Olsen, spokesperson for natural resources and agriculture. “The
MLAs that now sit on the government side of the house are well aware of the risks facing this
species, having often drawn attention to this issue when in opposition. It is time to move beyond
words and take action. There is absolutely no reason to delay taking action to help restore
B.C.’s wild salmon stocks to levels that support a healthy environment and a thriving wild
salmon fishery.”

Andrew Weaver, leader of the B.C. Green Party, added that the Premier’s response today
strengthens the case for a secretariat: “Even the Premier acknowledges that the questions
posed to his government this week demonstrate serious inter-jurisdictional and cross-ministerial
challenges. As Adam argued today, secretariats have been created to respond to issues like
climate change and conflict of interest. A dedicated, empowered secretariat would ensure this
issue of importance to so many British Columbians, and especially coastal First Nations, is
given the prioritization it deserves.”

To be effective, the secretariat responsible for wild salmon would need to granted adequate
funding and authority. A wild salmon secretariat could streamline and coordinate all the work

being done and stand as a united representative in negotiations with DFO.

“At present, responsibility for steelhead and wild salmon is split among six government
ministries in addition to the federal Department of Fisheries,” added Sonia Furstenau,
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spokesperson for environment. “It has become clear that this confusing, inefficient system is not
making headway on the policy changes that are needed to promote healthy levels of wild
salmon stocks. | am proud to stand with my colleagues in calling for this much-needed office.”

-30-

Media contact
Jillian Oliver, Press Secretary
+1 778-650-0597 | jillian.oliver@leg.bc.ca
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From: hikh ini

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Cc: Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Recurring Mtg Request: Climate
Date: Friday, March 2, 2018 13:40:29

Hi again Kirsten,

It might be best for you to send some options. Happy to chat if that’s easier.
Thanks,

Jaymini

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX [mailto:Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:53 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini ; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Cc: Lilly, Liz ; Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX ; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Subject: Recurring Mtg Request: Climate

Hi Jaymini and Kirsten,

Could I please ask your help to look for an appropriate time for a monthly meeting between MLA
Weaver and Minister Heyman regarding climate along the following lines:
Timeline:

- Monthly recurrence, starting second week of April (due to break schedule)
- 30 mins

Attendees:

- Minister Heyman

- ENV staff (DM, ADM)

- MA Caelie Frampton

- MLA Weaver

- Green Caucus staff, thd

- Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Thanks for your help to coordinate this — greatly appreciated!

Best,

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca

p. 778-677-6651
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From: Neilson, Kirsten

To: Bhikha, laymini LASS:EX; Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Mtg Request: Sector GHG Targets
Date: Friday, March 2, 2018 14:10:14

Will let you know as soon as | hear back from staff.

From: Bhikha, Jaymini [mailto:Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 1:38 PM

To: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX; Lilly, Liz LASS:EX; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
Subject: RE: Mtg Request: Sector GHG Targets

Hi Kirsten,

Do you have some options that might work from your end?

| can coordinate with staff once we have some options.

Thanks,

Jaymini

From: Copage, Caitlin GCPE:EX [mailto:Caitlin.Copage@gov.bc.ca]

Sent: Friday, March 2, 2018 11:57 AM

To: Bhikha, Jaymini <Jaymini.Bhikha@leg.bc.ca>; Neilson, Kirsten ENV:EX

<Kirsten.Neilson@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Sanford, Donna L GCPE:EX <Donna.Sanford@gov.bc.ca>; Lilly, Liz <Liz.Lilly@leg.bc.ca>;

Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton v.bc.ca>
Subject: Mtg Request: Sector GHG Targets
Hi Jaymini and Kirsten,

Could | please also ask your help to arrange the following staff-level meeting around sector GHG

targets:

Timing:

- 30 minutes

- Next few weeks

Attendees:

- ENV staff — DM, ADM

- Green Caucus staff (tbd)

- Donna Sanford and/or Caitlin Copage, CASA Secretariat

Thank you — please let me know if you have any questions or if | can help in any way!

Best,

Caitlin Copage

Senior Analyst, Policy and Consultation
Confidence and Supply Agreement Secretariat
caitlin.copage@gov.bc.ca

p. 778-677-6651
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